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Mr Peter Adams

General Manager, Market Performance
Australian Energy Regulator

GPO Box 520 Melbourne Vic 3001

Via wholesaleperformance@aer.qgov.au

Dear Peter

Re: Our thoughts with respect to AER Issues Paper
‘Semi scheduled generator rule change(s)’
and broader challenges

As you would be aware, as a company we rarely make formal submissions to deliberations
about Market Reform.

However, we have received a considerable volume of complimentary feedback to an article
posted by Marcelle Gannon here:
http://www.wattclarity.com.au/articles/2020/07/semi-scheduled-generation-what-are-the-real-
issues/

Some were direct requests for us to make a |B = @ s <[4 =
formal submission based on Marcelle’s |= =~ © © © vesevensmmmmemme@ 8BS
article, such that it would be formally | @watClarity
considered by the AER.
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Hence please consider this letter a formal .o M g s ‘

submission of the thoughts expounded in  sepi-scheduled generation-what are the real ‘
Marcelle’s article linked above. issues?

Posted by MARCELLE GANNON  Friday, July 172020 Topic: Areas of deeper analysis, Energy Transition,
Market Reform

Tags: Energy Transition Negative Prices Semi-Dispatch Gap  Semi-Scheduled Generation

The AER’s paper |

The AER recently published a detailed consultation paper proposing rule changes for semi-scheduled
generation in response to a request from the COAG Energy Council - you can see a brief overview on
WattClarity. I don’t agree with the scale of changes proposed by the AER, but 1 do think the regulatory
bodies need to work with the industry to make some specific regulatory tweaks and operational

imp to keep the semi-scheduled category workable for now, leaving changes of the scale
proposed here by the AER for a well-considered market redesign in NEM 2.0.

T'll start with a comment on process. The AER is consulting on this rule change at the request of the
COAG Energy Council — “That semi-scheduled generators be obligated to follow their dispatch targets
in a similar manner to scheduled generators.” This sounds like a solution rather than a problem, and in
starting with the solution it doesn’t give the AEMC scope to consider all options in making  rule that
Dest supports the National Electricity Objective - to be in the “long-term interests of consumers”. It's
important to understand what the problem is, before rushing to a solution. In this article, I'll ook at
what I think the specific problems are, identify significant issues in the AER’s analysis and the
proposed solutions, and suggest potential alternatives.

Problems

Working through the AER’s issues paper two key problems stand out that need to be addressed, which
in the paper are not always clearly separated. The first problem is a market issue, where semi-
scheduled generators can currently choose to curtail their output below their dispatch level for non-

|| physical reasons. The issues paper also relates this behavious to & concemn about observed increasing
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Furthermore, | would also draw your attention to the thoughts | have published this afternoon
here:
http://www.wattclarity.com.au/articles/2020/07/semischeduled-aerissuespaper/

It would be appreciated if you could consider |* ===t - -
these thoughts also in conjunction with :

consideration of Marcelle’s earlier thoughts GWottClarity
(linked above). . =

Home > Market Reform

Making Australia’s energy market understandable

Striving to understand the underlying challenges with
Semi-Scheduled generators (re AER Issues Paper)

Posted by PAUL MCARDLE  Fi
Tags: AEMCRule Change  Aus
Semi-Scheduled Generation ~ Sol

242020 Topic: Market Reform

ergy cou il NEM2.0

ind Farm

On Friday last week, Marcelle Gannon published some thoughts about “Semi-scheduled generation-what
are the real issues?" t0a consultation being conducted by the Australian Energy Regulator
(AER) about two p: 5 they see emerging with semi-scheduled generators.

Marcelle has been with us now fo nths, and we have greatly appreciated the
(challenged us and) enhanced th  deliver to our clients through our softwar
occasional articles on WattClarity like the one from last week.

in which she has
ind also through

Today I am posting my own thoughts ~ driven particularly by today’s deadline fo
Issues Paper, but moreso with a mind to the broader challenges we face as part o
o NEM 2.0.

to the AER’s
ting transition

Sadly, given the political climate, I feel the need to stress that the following pertains to the type of registration and
not, specifically, to the technology type.

We look forward to seeing the AER’s deliberations on this issue.

Yours sincerely,

Paul McArdle

Managing Director
Global-Roam Pty Ltd

Principal Author
WattClarity ®
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